Arizona Department of Corrections,
Rehabilitation, and Reentry

Arizona State Prison Complex — Tucson

Memo
To: John McAdorey, Warden, Tucson
From: Richard Wood, Associate Deputy Warden, Cimarron Unit

Date: December 23 2024

Subject: ASPC-Tucson Holiday and Food Visit Schedule 2025

All Custody Levels Holiday Visitation

Phase I1I will receive holiday visits on the
dates listed below Phase II will receive holiday specific visits

on the dates listed below

New Year’s Day December 28™ and 29" 2024
(indicated in previous yearly schedule) New Year’s Day December 28™ and 29th 2024

(indicated in previous yearly schedule)
Independence Day July 5™ and 6th 2025 -

Independence Day July 5" and 6™ 2025
Labor Day September 6™ and 7™ 2025

Veterans Day  November 8" and 9™ 2025
Veterans Day  November 8" and 9™ 2025

Food Visitation

Minimum and Medium Custody
Phase 111 will receive f isits on th li 1
Valentine’s Day February 8" and 9™ 2025
Mother’s Day May 10" and 11" 2025
Fathers’ Day June 14th and 15" 2025

Phase II will receive food visits on the dates listed below
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Mother’s Day May 17" and 18" 2025

Fathers’ Day June 21st and 22" 2025

Close Custody

Phase II1 will receive food visits on the dates listed below

Mother’s Day May 17" and 18" 2025

Father’s Day June 215" and 22™° 2025

All Custody Levels Visitation Photo Days
Mother’s Day May 3rd and 4th 2025
Independence Day July 5 and 6th 2025
New Year’s Day January 3rd and 4th 2026

Veterans Day  November 8" and 9" 2025
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